Veea Inc.

Date: September 20, 2024

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division

7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBIJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ARXK-VHC25,

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ARXK-VHC25, (approval

date: 01/26/2022)

The change filed under this application is:

€@ Enable UNII-2A and UNII-2C via software.

€ Updated reduced power level for Wlan 2.4GHz& UNII-1&UNII-3 via software.

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed.
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ul [ —

Name: Richard Kerr

E-mail: rich@veea.com




